
Joni Brown 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Thanks for Your Order 

~~ 
EJJ· Your order ID is  

Shipping Address 

Kevin Rose 
Vallejo Police Department 
11 1 Amador Street 
Va llejo , California 94590 
United States 
70765171 46 

Your Order Contains ... 

Fire Cam <support@firecam.com> 
Monday, April 16, 2018 8:50 AM 
Kevin Rose 

Your Fire Cam Order Confirmation  

Billing Address 

Bonnie Mirante 
City of Vallejo 
555 Santa Clara Street 
Vallejo , California 94590 
United States 
7076485565 

WARRANTY I DISCLAIMER: Abuse of Camera IS NOT covered under warranty. Fire Cam warrants its products against 

defects in material or workmanship for 12 months from date of purchase unless otherwise specified. The warranty is 
limited to the replacement or repair of the defective item at no charge if we determine the item to be defective. This 
warranty shall not apply to any item subject to misuse including such as failure by buyer to follow instructions, product 
modification, ordinary wear and tear, negligent or improper operation. Modification, repair, or attempted repair by 
anyone other than Fire Cam or without the written permission of Fire Cam will void this warranty. This warranty covers 
the cost of factory repair, labor and parts on eligible equipment which is returned . Equipment, which is repaired under 
this warranty will be returned freight prepaid. If it is determined that the Fire Cam does not need repair, the purchaser 

shall pay for return shipping charges. 
Fire Cam does not assume any responsib ility for any accidents or injuries incurred to the user of the Fire Cam Fire 
Helmet Camera. Firefighting is a dangerous activity and should only be performed by a trained professional. The end 
user of Fire Cam products assumes all responsibility connected with the use of this product including but not lim ited to 
continuing education, and activity that conforms to local Standard Operating Procedures. Neither the manufacturer nor 

any distributor assumes any liability for injuries sustained while using Fire Cam products . The Fire Cam ® Fire Helmet 
CamerasrM are manufactured of anodized aluminum, and may retain heat for several minutes after being exposed to a 
heated environment such as a structure re or training re so it needs to be handled with care. The end user is responsib le 
fo r installation consistent with the mount ing instructions, as well as regular safety inspections of the BlackJack Holder 
and Fire Cam Fire Helmet Cameras. 

Cart Items Qty Item Price Item Total 

DS-30 Anti Collision Light for M200 Series Drone 2 $109.95 USD 

1 

Subtotal : 

Shipping : 

Grand Total : 

$219.90 USD 

$219 .90 USD 

$15.00 USD 

$234.90 USD 



Joni Brown 

From: Amazon.com < auto-confirm@amazon.com > 

Thursday, September 05, 2019 2:37 PM 
Kevin Rose 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "4" x DJI Original TBSS .. . and 2 more items. 

Hello Kevin Rose, 

Your Account Amazon.corn 

Order submitted for approval 
Order # 8 

Order #  

PO#  

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your business . Your 
order details are indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please 

visit Your Orders on Amazon.com. 

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders. 

This order is placed on behalf of Vallejo Police Department - City of Vallejo . 

Order Details 
Order #  

Piaced on Thursday, September 5, 2019 

Your estin1ated delivery date is: 
Thursday, September 12-
Wednesday, September 18 
(depending on approval) 

Your shipping speed: 

~Economy Shipping 

Your order will be sent to: 
Kevin Rose 
111 AMADOR ST 
VALLEJO, CA 94590-6301 
United States 

4 x OJI Original TB55 Intelligent Flight Battery for Matrice 

200/210/210 RTK 7660 MAH 

Toy 
Sold by ALL e RC 

Condition: New 

1 

$369.00 



Item Subtotal: 
Shipping & Handling : 

Total Before Tax: 
Estimated Tax: 

$1,476.00 
$0.00 

$1,476.00 
$0.00 

Order Total: $1,476.00 

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice. 

Order #  

Placed on Thursday. September 5, 201 9 

Your estimated delivery date is: 
Thursday, September 12-
Wednesday, September 18 
(depending on approval) 

Your shipping speed: 

I ~ f standard Shipping 

Your order will be sent to: 
Kevin Rose 
111 AMADOR ST 
VALLEJO, CA 94590-6301 
United States 

2 x DJI Crystalsky Intelligent Drone Accessory 

Camcorder Battery, Black (CP.BX.000229) 

Toy 
Sold by The Pixel Hub 

Condition: New 

Item Subtotal : 
Shipping & Handling: 

Total Before Tax: 
Estimated Tax: 

$69.00 

$138.00 
$0.00 

$138.00 
$0.00 

Order Total : $138.00 

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice. 

To learn more about ordering , go to Ordering from Amazon.com. 
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help. 

Thank you for shopping with us. 
Amazon.com 

Customers Who Bought Items 1n Your Order Also Bought 

2 



PURCHASE ORDER PURCHASE 
ORDER NO. 

City of 

CITY OF VALLEJO 
Finance Department 
555 Santa Clara Street, Vallejo, CA 94590 

0336 67 

VALLEJO · 
· Caliiomia 

VENDOR#:  
VENDOR ADDRESS: 

707.648.4592 707.649-5406 PAGE : 1 

DATE:l2/18/18 

DRONE NERDS, INC. 
3 20 NE 1ST AVENUE 
HALLANDALE BEACH, FL 33009 

SHIPTO: CITY OF VALLEJO 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
111 AMADOR STREET 
VALLEJO, CA 94590 

Our P.O.# MUST appear on ALL Invoices, Packages and Correspondence 
. . · DELIVERYDA.TE···. REQUISITiON#!-REQUISI'i'IONJ)ATEJ '-_·:: . . (~ BUY~lt >-: ····'~:.··•) . -"-'';'_ ·CONFJRMT o >··:< ,. 

1 2 /18 /18 . 12/11/18 I FINANCE DEPT 
.. . ~ :; -,.FOB . ·. . ' '. ' ' ·. . - •. ACGOUNT,NUMBER &'PROJECT NUMBER'~ . . ; ~- . : ;~ '>: ,. ,. . .- • PAYMENT TERMS .' •. · 

001 - 2405 -42 1.31 - 05 
- ·. . · . '· ·DESCRIPTION . 
. ARTiCLE.ORSE'RViCE 

l.OOEA DJI Z30 - UAS DRONE CAMERA 

NET 

2399 . 000 

Sl B-TOTAL 

:· tA:k'.;tMOUNTf 

·. :. to.tii.iu~cH:A.sJ.t:·XM:ou~~}:. :· 
. f, ~ · - ~ •. • .. .. ' .. ·· · -~-·--· . • •. ~ • • • .. - ...... . 

TERMS AND CONDJTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE 

Send Original and One Copy of Invoice to: PURCHASING AGENT 
SHIP TO DEPT LISTED ABOVE 

23 99. 00 

2399 . 00 

: 2 00 ' .. 86" 

25 99 .. s·o. 



Draft Quote 

Drone Nerds Inc. 
5553 Anglers Ave 
Suite 109 
Dania , FL 33312 
UNITED STATES 
P: 786-708-7807 
www. DroneNerds.com 

Contact: 
Kevi n Rose 
Kevin .Rose@cityofvallejo.net 
work: 707-651-7146 

Bill To: 
City Of Vallejo 
555 Santa Clara Street 
Vallejo , CA 94590 
United States 

DRONE NERDS 

Order#  

PO# N/A 

Order Date Sep 9, 2019 

Customer i Kevin Rose 
' 

Currency USD 

Ship To: 
City Of Vallejo Police Department 
Kevin Rose 
111 Amador Street 
Vallejo , CA 94590 
United States 

--~-~-----------------

I Qty Item I Description Unit Price Total 

2 DJI Mavic 2 Enterprise DUAL with Smart Controller (Enterprise Shield 3,800.00 7,600.00 

asic) 

j  

6 DJI Mavic 2 Enterprise Part2 battery 180.00 1 .o8o. oo I 
 

  

I 
2 FlyPro- Mavic 2 Multi Battery Charger 275.00 550 .00 

 
··--··~ ····-··-·-----··--·-···-········-··· .. ..... ...... -......... 

4 DJI Mavic 2 Part 13 Low-Noise Propellers(Pair) 15.00 60.00 

 

 

14 i II 9,290.00 
~~A •• ,.~•••-~ 

Sales Tax 0.00 

! II i 

pg. 1 



782249

01/23/2019

TWO THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TWELVE AND 05/100 *aawae2,412.08DOLLARS *4%444444 abut hrsbs rhs has varsbrsbssshs

DRONE NERDS, INC. *4#*4tstasssssss
320 NE 1ST AVENUE
HALLANDALE BEACH FL 33009

01/08/19 IEEE 2,412.05 PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT

$aaur12,412.05 103394 782249



Invoice 1109251
Payment Due DRONENERDS
Feb 7,2019

Due Ness i Invoice #
SE fgersvs invoiceDate
Dania, FL 33312 Customer [Kevin Rose
UNITED STATES 1
P: 786-708-7807 [Currency uso
: info@cronanerds com
wwDroneerds com

Contact: Bio: Ship To:
Kou Rose CityOf Vallelo Ciy OfValle Police Department
Kevin Rose@eiyohalljo net 535 Sania Clara Sreet Kevin Rose
ork 707-661-7146 Vallejo, CA 84530 "11 Amador StretUnited States Vallefo, CA 93550

United States

Po# Order# Order Date Payment Terms [Payment Dus
_—_ _ Dec, 2018 Net30 Feb 7,2019

Qty Item/ Description Unit Price Total

DUI Zenmuse 230 Zoom Camera 230900 239900
vec: EE =~ EE > I
Manufacturer: DU-ENTERPRISE

Subtotal] 2399.00
Sales Tax 000

san 1305
Payment Due Feb 7, 2019

Total| |241205

Payment Options NET ——
Please makeall checks payable fo Drone Nerds Inc. [Vendor #10224
— Invoice #ring Instructions : '

Rocount Name: Drone Nerds nc mount__| 12,412-0' |
peo Recount _[0v-2405-921 31-05ABA es ! 4 a
ASANO (ACH Checia) [Batch Date| 01/0] Oy
Swift Code: Approval Approved by: Boje fifa

95) 200m (eA
We fea 10-day buyer's remorse’ rel polcy. Unopened boxes can be returned with no questions asked. Opened
and flown product can be retumed and must be in new working order (subject fo our discretion). Opened boxes wil incur
220% rastocking. Any defective merchandise need fo ba reports 0 Drona Nerds within 10 business days of the order

01



775806

06/20/2018

THREE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINETY FIVE AND *x*¥2x43,995.98
98/100 DOLLARS 445448kakskkk #5kkk3AKARAEARNER

B & H PHOTO-VIDEO, INC #*#asaax
420 STH AVE
NEW YORK NY 10001

05/31/18 216.76 PRIVACY SCREEN
05/01/18 3,779.22 DJI-PHANTON DRONE,

$x2x143,3995.98 3008 775806



INVOICE

 — ——

| ‘NEW YORK. NEW YORK 10001 jo— . I

CRE —trT—

Pon: COO

EET homDescription | skusmrre EE

J

—

Vardar Tog |

non ley
Account (oMaq- U2| /

oi)
x Jal |Approvedby:‘Bonnie Mira)

Irae] Soran Infetors

LE——s da esA I ——
Payment Type Card/Check Number Amount

im ay
E resmion aaron Cuma oon ran 1010



|— Ean

| NEW YORK. NEWYORK 10001 I

4 nm — Ls 0A

- NEWYORK.NVioos7sr2|

STH TECHNICAL SERVICES Supe MICHARL NICHELINYVALIRIO PoLCR ERT VALERIG PoE ber

EET rr EE EE

—
scat + SE EE

| EE
|

| scriat SE |
Valder7 (3a

seaEE Tnvpice7 i
A Ampunt [42 |Ampunt_[42,114022

' one—AcounT[-pu ||
[Bafch Date| 0W/R/|T

sera +: SE [Approval wedbyt Bonnie) 1

D7L- Phantom DNL,
Batien oA

Gort tnues on Nort Page... |



02/15/18 LJ

EW YORK. NEW YORK 10001 cS
3 HE a

EET [er | skusmeRs | tem price | | Amount

: samprmoIS

|
|

— |

mamma—Vee ton woAAT

|| | ||

Payment Type Card/Check Number [ES sol: sam



769059

10/25/2017

NINETEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THIRTY ONE *rrarrlg, 931.40
AND 40/100 DOLLARS *#%%%%%X%KxRsXaxaxaresxxnasans

DRONE NERDS, INC. **#*sxsxsxsrssrrs
320 NE 1ST AVENUE
HALLANDALE BEACH FL 33009

09/05/17 22,146.00 POLICE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY
09/05/17 2,214.60- MISCELLANEOUS

§+a++19,931.40 103394 769059



Invoice Jee
DRONENERDS

Orono Nerds ie. TL
SIONE Tet Ave :
Hallandale, FL 33009 invsics Date
UNITED STATES Customer oun Rose
P67007007 uroncy
E: info@dronenerds.com © y us
arn Dioner com RECEIVED

Contact: Bin To: 17 Ship To:
KovnRose Ciy Or Valeo Shy of Valeo Pos Department
KovinRose@atyonalefone 553 Sota Ca Ses n.c10 Kovn Rose
pei Vale CA GRE 11 Amador Srot

United States. EDEPARTNENY Vallejo, CA 94590
Unies Ses

Por odor order Date Payment Terms
- -_ Sep 5.2017 NA

ay Hom Description Untprice| Total
+ ous 210 amano | ego

Manufacturer: 01, SK: SN. UPC:I =

+ Matis 200 Part08 Zonmuse XT Gimbal Adaptor T1900 T1800
sku:[. Manctacturer: 0.1, UPC: EAN

+ Dl Zenmuse XI 30 640r572 13mm aso | tao
sku: SE Manufacturer: DJ, UPC: (NN. EAN:

7 Duizemuse xis som00 sem00
pr ———

& Dil Inpro2Part 06 7850 ligt Fight Bato 15000 s5400
sku: ( Venufaciurer: DJ, EAN: (ES UPC

: Subtotal] 22,146.00

\ 27 05%| od : / — Sales Tax 000,
aReon TAP 41,4314 sen 00)
hii 1l- 20142-5001 Tol] [ssid

W171continuedon nxt page. Aorveifoy: Borie

Drone, pons (amare, Baserics,>



E ORDER PURCHASEPURCHASE O] iy
TY OFVALLEIO

~~ Finance Department 033024
Ciyof =e 555 Santa Clara Street, Vallejo, CA 94590

VALLEO 7 707.648.4592 707.649.5406 PAGE: 1

VENDOR py DATEvs/29/17
Vi i: SHIPTO: CITY OF VALLEJOVENDOR ADDRESS: cityoF vatrero
DRONE NERDS, INC. 171" AnDOR STREET350 Ne IST hvENDE VALLEJO, CA 94550RALLANDALE BEACH, FL 33009

Our PO.# MUST appear on ALL Invoices, Packages and Correspondence
DELIVERY DATE_|REQUISITION #/ REQUISITION DATE] BUYER | CONFIRM TO

08/22/17 | EEE 08/22/17 Jemanceoeer |__|
ACCOUNT NUMBER&PROJECTNUMBER

[_ lisi2d01-421.36-01
= ARTICLE OR SERVICE. cost cost

1.00EA| DIT MATRICE 210 8993.00 | 8999.00venpor 11e Ho.-
1.00EA| MATRIC 200-PARTOS-ZENMUSE XT GIMBAL 115.000 115.00

RDAPTER
venpor Tren vo.-

1.008A| DIT zENMDSE XT 3 12 13m 11475.000 | 11475.00DoE HEN10.2i
1.00EA| DIT ZENMUSE X45 599.000 599.00VENDOR TEM NO.-(
6.00EA| DIT MATRICE 200 SERIES TBS0 BATTERY 199.000 | 1194.00
1.00304 10% DISCOUNT 2238.600 | 2238.60-|

SUB-TOTAL 2047.40

TAX AMOUNT:

TOTAL PURCHASE AMOUNT: 20147.40

NMI, cnssiva aan 0 wt (|Wan)
SHIPTO DEPT LISTED ABOVE



766075
07/19/2017

TWO THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY NINE AND Haren,159.1212/100 DOLLARS #44440522444544441008282444RERRRRRS

B & H PHOTO-VIDEO, INC *x#xattrssss
420 oTH AVE
NEW YORK NY 10001

06/23/17 2,159.12 PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT

$aaeen2,159.22 3008 766075



Tea pr
S20nin Avene CT Zr
IEW YORK, NEW YORK T2661 —

3 TEL auzmme dled
FAX: 212.230.7759 EEE TTYCT2%eer br us
— ETATEr rT BePAOTC Io. BENG cssma cenenorons Extension or 7475 HRSen |REASN? ooeror _For EFT and Wie Tater oarsPitas conta sing bhghot 20m

Sold To: TECHNICAL SERVICES Ship To: INVESTIGATIONS
VALLEJO POLICE DEPT VALLEJO POLICE DEFT
11 AMADOR STREET 111 AMADOR STREETFINANCIAL MANAGEMENT VALLEJO,CA 94590
VALLEIO,CA 94590

Bil Pron: UO SipPhone: 06484404

TY | emDescription EET

| oo] eesmwronssmcouscosmenmn — sen] sn| — | |
Sena SE [ |

a OUIPA PART 84 INTEL FLIGHT 5870UAH BATTRY — rr
|— |

se E— | |
— | |

— |
| VENOM VN PRO 4H 100W RAPID SPO BATTCHRS | mw| nsw)

= |
PLEASE NOTE: more | | |

In RUSH?Buynin. pickup in stor in 5mites | | || - 1 |

| ST— —
| ry ASE

coun |@e-2iei-aar20 | |
COC peaAf | |

[a Le [Ee $2,150.02

ade4 “al
\Mev3
vu

Federal lov: 32708071 Customer Copy Page 1011



1

Joni Brown

From: Bonnie Mirante <noreply+80289ae6e56c4212@formstack.com>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 11:39 AM
To: Kevin Rose
Subject: Approved - Drone Registration and propeller cages
Attachments: PurchaseRequestForm_Submission_666815732.pdf

 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Formstack Logo

 

 

 

 

Formstack Submission For: Purchase Request Form  
Submitted at 09/25/20 11:39 AM  

Internal Purchase Request 

Requester's Information 

Requesting Employee 
Name and Badge#:  Rose 680  

Email:  kevin.rose@cityofvallejo.net  

Bureau:  Other / Special Assignment  

Other / Special 
Assignment:  Tech Team  

Supervisors / Chain of Command 

How many supervisors do 
you need to add?:  2  

Supervisor 1 Email 
Address:  jared.jaksch@cityofvallejo.net  

Supervisor 2 Email 
Address:  jason.potts@cityofvallejo.net  

 

mailto:<noreply+80289ae6e56c4212@formstack.com>
mailto:kevin.rose@cityofvallejo.net
mailto:jared.jaksch@cityofvallejo.net
mailto:jason.potts@cityofvallejo.net


2

Purchase Details 

Title of Request:  Drone Registration and propeller cages  

Do you have a 
memo/proposal to upload? 
:  

No  

Purpose/Justification of 
Request:  

FAA registration of new drones and renewal of existing drones.  
Propeller guards for new drones to protect equipment while flying 
indoors.  

Total Cost of 
Purchase/Project:  210.00  

Vendor Name:  Amazon  

Timeline for Purchase :  URGENT! (less than a week)  

Description of Items:  

(4) sets of Anafi Thermal propeller guards @ $40ea 
 
(5) FAA registration - new @ $5ea 
(2) FAA registration - renewal @ $5ea 
 
 
Vendor is RMUS, and FAA.  

Competitive Bidding & Quotes 

Financial Management Review 

Account Number:  003-2401-521-14-20 & 003-2401-521-09-01  

Payment Method:  Invoice  

Financial Management 
Notes:  

Place Order in Amazon Portal and Financial Management will 
approve. The FAA registrations can be paid via City Credit Card 
(Jaksch). Email credit card receipts to Bonnie & Ayat.  

Status:  approved  
  



 
 










 

 

 








 

 



 






 



 

 

 

 








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
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Joni Brown

From: Bonnie Mirante <noreply+80289ae6e56c4212@formstack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Jared Jaksch
Subject: Approved - Drones
Attachments: PurchaseRequestForm_Submission_662124194.pdf

 
 

 

 

 

Formstack Submission For: Purchase Request Form  
Submitted at 09/16/20 10:57 AM  

Internal Purchase Request 

Requester's Information 

Requesting Employee Name 
and Badge#:  Jared Jaksch #615  

Email:  Jared.Jaksch@cityofvallejo.net  

Bureau:  Other / Special Assignment  

Other / Special Assignment:  Tech Team  

Supervisors / Chain of Command 

How many supervisors do 
you need to add?:  0 - Skip Section  

Purchase Details 

Title of Request:  Drones  

Do you have a 
memo/proposal to upload? :  No  

 

mailto:<noreply+80289ae6e56c4212@formstack.com>
mailto:Jared.Jaksch@cityofvallejo.net
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Purpose/Justification of 
Request:  To enhance officer safety  

Total Cost of 
Purchase/Project:  10385.63  

Vendor Name:  Not Listed  

Vendor Name:  Drone Nerds  

Timeline for Purchase :  URGENT! (less than a week)  

Description of Items:  
3 Parrot Anafi Thermal / Indoor flight capable drones for patrol 
1 Dji Mavic 2 Dual Enterprise - Thermal/Indoor flight capable for 
ESU  

Quote Upload:  View File  

Competitive Bidding & Quotes 

What are you purchasing? :  Goods (supplies, equipment, etc)  

Did you receive 3 quotes?:  No  

Justification for vendor 
selected::  Specialty Item - Possible 10% discount due to prior purchases  

Financial Management Review 

Account Number:  151-2401-421-36-01  

Payment Method:  Invoice  

Financial Management 
Notes:  

Please have invoice sent to vpd.finance@cityofvallejo.net. To avoid 
competitive bidding, please make sure purchase is under $10,000.  

Status:  approved  
  

 

Copyright © 2020 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved. This is a customer service email. 

Formstack, 11671 Lantern Road, Suite 300, Fishers, IN 46038 
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****************** This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking links or opening attachments. 
******************* 



 
 










 

 

 










 






 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 





 





 
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 
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 







LACRTC
17595 Mount Herrmann Street
Fountain Valley, CA  92708
(888) 782-4969
accounting@lacrtc.org
www.lacrtc.org

Invoice

BILL TO

Vallejo Police Department
111 Amador St
Vallejo, CA  94590

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

1730 09/07/2021 $0.00 09/22/2021 Net 15

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Educational Services:Student Tuition
Student tuition for J. Tai, Reg #: 47670-294-1-ed4f, 
sUAS Basic Pilots Course 10/06/21, 211006-BOP-
POST-004

1 999.00 999.00

Please note that our address has changed. 

LACRTC
17595 Mt. Herrmann Street
Fountain Valley, CA 92708

You may download our updated W-9 at:
www.lacrtc.org/forms

PAYMENT 999.00
BALANCE DUE $0.00
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